PUBLIC RELATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES FOR MAY 7th, 2023.

ATTENDANCE: Rich P, Ashley C, Katy G, Casey D, Zach W, Tim C.

Ashley C read the 12 traditions, Katy G read the 12 concepts

OPEN POSTIONS: Co-secretary, Co-Webservant.

REPORTS

Chair: Rich P.

The only thing I have to bring to PR for my report is from the Area meeting about the Ad Hock which was formed because some people think we need to take an inventory of how things are being done and how/where we can improve. It was requested that the PR committee fill out the inventory on Area.

Thank you for letting me serve.

Co-Chair: Katy G.

Nothing to report.

Secretary: Ashley C.

PR Minutes have been uploaded for last month's meeting. Thank you for letting me be of service.

Correctional Facility Report: Yon k.

Out of town for the last month Mike C & Brian B are taking care of the Correction Facility meeting while i've been away.

Have not had contact from GTC.

Treatment Facility Coordinator: Mike C.

No report.

Fellowship Development Coordinator: Zach W.

Hi Fam addict named Zach.

Outreach went well. Meeting in Manistee is going well and attendance is good. The irons meeting is small but still going. I have contact info to give to dave at area. They also mentioned a correction for the schedule in Brethern. Mostly about directions and how to bring up the correct placement when using GPS. I

experienced this myself going there. This month I am planning on Cadillac New Freedom group Thursday the 18th 7-8pm and We Do Recover in Ludington the 25th 8-9pm.

Requesting \$25 for gas.

Thank you for letting me serve. Zach W.

Webservant: Katy G.

I have a few flyers I need to upload and to move some things around on the website. Thanks for letting me serve.

Schedule Coordinator: Casey D.

Hey family I'm an addict named Casey. There were a number of errors on the schedules that were printed. I have fixed the errors. I think it's important that we re-print. Please forgive me.

I still need to update the brethren information.

I will remove the Saturday night fifth and oak meeting and publish the beach meeting at the end of May.

Thanks for letting me serve, ILS, Casey D

Phone Line Coordinator: Katy G.

Hey fam. No phone calls this month. Thank you for letting me serve.

Community Outreach Coordinator: Jeff L.

Hello Fam,

My sincere apologies for missing another meeting this month. I'm hoping things have settled by next month so I can be back.

Please add choosing a date to meet with ATS to new business. Choose a date, and let's make that happen! Casey D has more info about what that could look like. I met with Krysteena, and she's on board. We just have to let them know when we want to go.

If there is any other way I can be of service, please let me know! I miss you all!

OLD BUSINESS

Bata needs \$1200 for the ads to continue for the next year.

NEW BUSINESS

PR week event – planning and figuring out the details of when we should do this.

OPEN SHARE

CLOSE

NEXT MEETING WILL BE SUNDAY JUNE 4TH, 2023 AT 5PM AT JACOBS WELL 1121 E. Front Street, Traverse City, MI 49686.